
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:32 PM
To: Theis, Rick; Zimmerman, Shannon
Cc: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Stickney, Matt; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.); Lamothe, Colleen; Holland, Alyx
Subject: RE: Agenda For Tonight

I think we could add a quick item on ventilators to see if there is any additional info around the table with regards to Zoll
and the state of play in the US.

 Original Message 
From: Theis, Rick [mailto:Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: April 9, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zinnmerman@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Dunn, Ryan (IC)
<ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Agenda For Tonight

Same

On Apr 9, 2020, at 4:27 PM, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-
cvpnn.gc.ca<nnailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>> wrote:

Good here. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2020, at 4:13 PM, Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca<mailto:sabina.saini@canada.ca>> wrote:

Looks good

Sabina Saini
Chief of Staff/Chef du Cabinet
Office of the Honourable Patty Hajdu, Minister of Health/Bureau de l'honorable Patty Hajdu, nninistre de la Sante

On Apr 9, 2020, at 4:12 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>

wrote:

Quick thoughts please.

Agenda
April 9, 2020

1) PSPC
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i. New orders

ii. Upcoming deliveries —flight times, contents in the warehouse, etc.

2) Health

i.

ii.

Reagent

FPT requests and shipments

3) Communications for tomorrow

4) Other business — No calls Good Friday or Easter Sunday

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier
Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
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